
From: AHMED SHAH, Syed Irshad [mailto:ahmedshahs@who.int]  

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 8:54 PM 
To: Imran Ali 

Cc: BULEDI LOLAI, Ghulam Hussain 
Subject: [SPAM] Re: Explanation letter. 

 
  

Dear Imran, 

Keeping in view of the previous performance, except the mentioned incident, of Mr. Asghar, UCPO UC 

Ghaibi Dero, Distict Kamber, he is found to be a dedicated and hard worker. 

To my opinion he should be given chance and his request in reply of explanation should be accepted. 

  

Warm Regards 

Dr. Irshad 

PEO Kamber 

  

 

 
From: Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 3:43 PM 
To: AHMED SHAH, Syed Irshad <ahmedshahs@who.int> 
Cc: BULEDI LOLAI, Ghulam Hussain <buledig@who.int> 
Subject: RE: Explanation letter.  

  
Dear Dr.Irshad, 
  
A soft reminder kindly share your feedback. 
  
Regards, 
Imran 
  
From: Imran Ali [mailto:imran.ali@ctc.org.pk]  

Sent: Monday, October 7, 2019 1:08 PM 
To: 'ahmedshahs@who.int' 

Cc: 'BULEDI LOLAI, Ghulam Hussain' 
Subject: RE: Explanation letter. 
  
Dear Dr.Irshad, 
  
Please review the response and share your feedback. 
  
Regards, 
Imran 



  
From: Asghar Ali Chandio [mailto:asgharalideprani@gmail.com]  
Sent: Sunday, October 6, 2019 3:44 AM 

To: Imran Ali 

Cc: BULEDI LOLAI, Ghulam Hussain; ahmedshahs@who.int 
Subject: Re: Explanation letter. 
  

Respected Sir, 

Kindly find the attachment regarding explanation for Poor Performance, 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

With Regards 

Asghar Ali Chandio 

UCPO Ghaibidero 

  

On Fri, Oct 4, 2019 at 3:23 AM Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk> wrote: 

Dear Asghar Ali, 

  

Greetings! 

  

Find attached your explanation letter on account of poor performance. You are directed to submit 

your response within given timeline otherwise it will leave to next disciplinary action.  

  

Regards, 

 
Imran Ali 
Regional Coordinator-Sindh 

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Email: Imran.ali@ctc.org.pk 

Cell# 0346-8503322 
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